

FW: AG Report - Final Minister's Statement

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Dec 2017 19:03:59 -0500
Attachments: TBS Minister's Statement - 2017 AG Annual Report _ EN.DOCX (46.05 kB)

FYI

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: December 5, 2017 7:04 PM
To: Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS); Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Cc: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: RE: AG Report - Final Minister's Statement

Hi All – Sorry for the late reply, but I'm rereading the attached.

There's a line in here that says "Our recent Fall Economic Statement, if passed,..." is that in reference to the Fall bill? I'm not sure if the FES itself needs to be passed, so it may be more accurate to reference the bill name? I'm cc'ing Len for advice.

There is also a line that says "We know that government has a responsibility to communicate to the public **it services**...". Is it normal to phrase the highlighted wording that way? Shouldn't it say "...the public it serves"? "...services" has a different connotation. Especially in the context of the advertising example that follows in the next sentence.

From: Vrancart, Kate (TBS)
Sent: December 5, 2017 11:23 AM
To: Ue, Allison (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: AG Report - Final Minister's Statement

Hi DMO,

Attached is the final statement for tomorrow.

We are still working on the backgrounder.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Vrancart
Manager, Issues, Media and Correspondence
Treasury Board Secretariat
416-327-4023 | kate.vrancart@ontario.ca